City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator

DATE: October 21, 2024

RE: Request to Begin the Process of Enacting Public Act 33 of 1951 - Special Assessment for

Public Safety & Request to Begin the Process of Placing a Headlee Override on the
November 2025 Ballot

Background Brief: During the September 23, 2024, Council meeting, the Finance Review Committee
presented their recommendations to the City Council. At the subsequent City Council Study Session on
October 7, 2024, the Council discussed the committee's recommendation and there was a consensus to
include agenda items at the next available regular Council meeting directing the staff and City Attorney to
begin the process of implementing the two recommendations.

The short-term recommendation of enacting Public Act 33 of 1951 — Special Assessment for Public Safety.
The long-term recommendation of placing a Headlee Override on the November 2025 ballot.

While these agenda items officially start the process, there will be multiple other steps over the next few
months/year, which may include public hearings and Council resolutions before the recommendations are
implemented.

Previous Action:
September 23, 2024 — Finance Review Committee Presentation
October 7, 2024 — Study Session Discussion

Economic Impact: TBD

Recommendation: It is my recommendation to approve these requests and begin implementing the
Finance Review Committee recommendations.

Recommended Motion:
Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member
to begin the process of enacting Public Act 33 of 1951 — Special Assessment for Public Safety.

Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member
to begin the process of placing a Headlee Override on the November 2025 Ballot.
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